

**DRAFT**

<b>COMMISSION POLICY</b>	
Category: <b>Strategic Directive</b>	Title: <b>Environmental Sustainability</b>
	Policy Number: <b>SD-?</b>
Date of Adoption:	Resolution No.
Revision:	Resolution No.

The CPUC is committed to environmental ~~and economic~~ sustainability defined as adopting policies that meet the needs of the present without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their needs.

The CPUC will:

1. Implement State law and develop policies that are consistent with California's environmental ~~and economic~~ sustainability goals and laws.
2. Consider the impact of all CPUC decisions and policies on California's natural resources.
3. ~~Strive to Ensure~~ that CPUC decisions take disadvantaged communities into consideration, ~~and that both the benefits and burdens of CPUC resource decisions are equitably allocated.~~
4. ~~Promote-Build~~ relationships ~~building~~ with stakeholders ~~that are also stewards of California's natural resources,~~ including local governments, tribal entities, and federal agencies, ~~that are also stewards of California's natural resources.~~

Metrics:

Monitoring Method:

Frequency:

SD Direct Links: **Climate Change, Universal Access**